### **Postgraduate Centre**

## Project/Dissertation Handbook

#### Contents

Di	issertation Part (A) Research Proposal: Problem Analysis & Research Methodology	4
	Criteria of selecting research topics for postgraduate students according to Oman Vision 2040	5
	Assigning the supervisor to each student	5
	Discussing the topic and suggesting the dissertation title	6
	Writing a proposal	6
	Title	7
	Abstract	7
	Introduction and/or background	7
	Research question/s	7
	Literature Review	7
	Problem statement	9
	Methodology	9
	Research design and method	9
	Timeline	10
	References	10
	Submitting the proposal	10
	Research Ethics in the dissertation	11
Pı	roject/Dissertation B: Implementation & Writing Of The Dissertation	12
	Expanding literature Review	13
	Collecting data	14
	Analysing data	15
	Quantitative Data Analysis	15
	Qualitative Data Analysis	16
	Writing Up	17
	Chapter 1: Overview of the Study:	18
	Chapter 2: Literature Review	19
	Chapter 3: Methodology	19
	Chapter 4: Results	20
	Chapter 5: Discussion of the findings	20
	Chapter 6: Conclusion	20
	Submitting the final project/dissertation	21
	Assigning examiners	21
	Sitting for the viva/oral exam	22

#### Introduction

A project/ a dissertation is a necessary requirement in the successful completion of a Master's degree in any specialization. It offers students the opportunity to prove that they have the ability to implement the knowledge they have acquired throughout their studies in their specialization and to carry out in-depth research into a topic of their choice related to the aims of the programme, under the guidance of a supervisor.

The purpose of a dissertation must be clear and provide answers to the following:

- 1. Why is the chosen topic important from an academic point of view?
- 2. Why is the topic of interest from a practical point of view?
- 3. What are the corresponding benefits?

This document is designed to highlight the important procedures and regulations for a successful completion of a project/ dissertation. It also gives you as a postgraduate student advice and guidance on the steps for conducting your project/dissertation and writing up the final report. Normally the dissertation course (or the final year project) take place at the second year of your regular enrollment at the University. The second year is considered as a significant milestone in your journey towards achieving a Postgraduate degree. You will apply theoretical and methodological understanding and skills into devising researchable ideas and particular research questions and hypotheses.

This Handbook provides an overview of the project/dissertation process and contains a number of useful guidelines and steps to help the student to produce the best possible work. It also details the project/dissertation course regulations with regard to the dissertation and directs you to the relevant sections in the Post Graduate Handbook.

The project/dissertation courses will run over two semesters, which will help you develop skills that will help you to write your own dissertation and finishing the system implementation. The two semesters are as follows:

# Dissertation Part (A) Research Proposal: Problem Analysis & Research Methodology

This course will introduce you to independent research, an essential skill of postgraduate studies. During this semester, you will explore how to choose a research problem and develop the skills needed to begin a research project.

In this course, you will look at example proposals and in detail at literature reviews and how to use them to further an understanding of a particular research topic. This part of the course will also give you an opportunity to develop your literature review as a starting point for writing up a dissertation. you will create the outline of their research project and discuss the ethical implications of the research. This course includes the following tasks:

### Criteria of selecting research topics for postgraduate students according to Oman Vision 2040

Graduate studies at SU seek to provide research and educational opportunities in disciplines that serve the Oman 2040 Vision in the direction of:

Healthcare Applications, Environment, Natural Resource Sustainability, Renewable Energy, Industrial Revolution IoT Communications, Artificial Intelligence, and Smart Environments and ceties.

Among the research topics which are contained in Oman Vision 2040:

- Governance
- Competitiveness
- Innovation
- Community Partnership
- National and international standards
- > Future skills
- Institutional proficiency
- > Alignment between educational outcomes and the labor market
- Cybersecurity
- Sustainable capacity building
- National culture
- Citizenship and identity
- > Enhanced environments
- Artificial intelligence
- ➤ Internet of things (IOT)
- Smart government ...etc.)

#### Assigning the supervisor to each student

As a PG student, you will be assigned a supervisor with some knowledge of the relevant subject area. The relationship between the student and his/her supervisor is at the heart of this post-proposal stage and student will be able to discuss s/he dissertation with the appointed supervisor over the course of the completion of the project. The student needs to address the

project/dissertation area and title with his/her supervisor. And then submit the proposal and fill in SU Ethic form

Also, the student must obtain approval for the project/dissertation proposal. However, it is the student's responsibility to keep in regular contact with his/her supervisor and keep him/her informed of progress.

You have to work subordinating of supervisor. Supervisor is responsible for providing help and advice to you, meets regularly with you, leads you through the process of producing the dissertation and its examination, reminds you of time constraints, and checks that the project/dissertation conforms to the University's requirements. You need to fill in postgraduate student's dissertation progress report form for each visit and keep records of your visits to your supervisor

#### Discussing the topic and suggesting the dissertation title

It is important to extensively review the literature on your topic before you write your proposal; thus, you need to begin with a researchable topic and then explore the literature using the following steps:

- Spend considerable time in the library examining the research on a topic.
- Given a choice between a topic that might be of limited regional interest or one of national interest, it advisable to select a national interest topic rather than a regional one.
- Consider the time it takes to complete a topic of your project, revise it, and disseminate the results. It is important to put in consideration these issues for a successful work.
- Seek reactions from colleagues /classmates, noted authorities in the field, your supervisor, and faculty committee members.

You have to discuss your topic with your supervisor. Tell him/her why the topic is interesting and important: Address how you will focus the topic. Then you have to state the project/dissertation title in the form of an assertion or statement and It is the focal point around which your research will revolve. Before you start writing your proposal, you need to fill in the Student project/dissertation Consent form,

#### Writing a proposal

It's important that when you sit down to draft your proposal, you've carefully thought out your topic, and are able to narrow it down enough to present clear and succinct understanding of what you aim to do and hope to accomplish by doing it. Aiming for 2,000 words or more, your proposal will give an outline of the topic of your project/dissertation, some of the questions you hope to answer with your research, what sort of studies and type of data you aim to employ in your research, the sort of analysis you will carry out<sup>1</sup>. The research proposal should contain the following components:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The PG Centre is offring a training workshop on "How to Prepare Research Proposal" every year-1<sup>st</sup> Semester

#### Title

Your title should be as short, informative, clear, understanding, serving the community engaging and elegant as possible. You may select one of the themes undertaken by Sohar University: Environment, Connecting Communities, Enterprise and Industry and Emerging and Advanced Technology. Each theme has a coordinator in the faculties and you can ask your supervisor to identify the theme-coordinator at your faculty (see your supervisor).

#### **Abstract**

Your abstract should be a brief overview of your study. It should contain the aim of your study, method, results and conclusion and should be written in future tense. The minimal size of your

proposal abstract should be 150 words. It should cover the following:

- State the theoretical framework
- State the purpose of the study, relevant research questions, and study goals/endpoints in response to the research questions
- Describe the methods that will be employed in the study (including the following):
- -Proposed Participants
- -Proposed Instruments/Research Design
- -Proposed Data Collection
- -Proposed Data Analysis

#### Introduction and/or background

Your introduction should include a brief description of the topic, the aim, research objectives and research questions to be addressed. Your introduction and/or background should summary why you chose your topic. It should include:

- the problem statement (why interested in the topic) supported by relevance to previous research (literature).
- what is the contribution of this research to the research field, and
- the field your research objectives/questions or hypo dissertation.

#### Research question/s

Your question/s should set out what you learn about the topic. The question/s, together with your approach, will guide and structure the choice of data to be collected and analysed.

#### Literature Review

After agreeing with your supervisor/s on the researchable topic, you need to discuss with your supervisor/s how the literature for your proposal is going to be addressed. For example, how many studies/articles you need to review and how these studies/articles are going to be cited in your proposal and later in your study. literature review means locating and summarizing the studies about your topic and it helps to:

- Analyse, synthesize, and interpret research
- Focus the purpose of your study more precisely

- Develop a conceptual/theoretical framework
- Identify the key variables and concepts in your study and how they're related
- Identifying relationships between ideas and practice
- Relate ideas and theory to applications
- Establish the context of the topic or problem and place the research in a historical context
- Distinguish what has been done from what needs to be done
- Uncover previous research that is similar to your own that can be meaningfully extended
- Identify the main methodologies and research techniques that have been used
- Determine the relationship of your topic relative to current and past studies
- Link your findings to previous studies.
- Form a basis for determining the significance of your study.

There is no single way to conduct a literature review, but many scholars proceed in a systematic fashion to capture, evaluate and summarize the literature with the following recommended steps:

- Begin by identifying keywords which emerge from your topic or your preliminary reading in the literature.
- With these keywords in mind, next go to the Electronic Resources or the Learning Resource Centre at the University and begin searching the catalogue for holdings e-journals e-books or traditional journals and books.
- Initially, try to locate from 10 to 20 articles or books related to research on your topic.
- Skim this initial group of articles or chapters and duplicate those that are central to your topic.
- Design a visual picture (literature map or figure) of groupings of the literature on the topic, that illustrates how your particular study will contribute to the literature, positioning your own study within the larger body of research.
- As you put together the literature map, also begin to draft summaries of the most relevant articles.
- After summarizing the literature, assemble the literature review, structuring it thematically or organizing it by important concepts

You should convince the reader that your study is important and meaningful within your field of study. In this section you need to establish what is known about your topic, clearly identify the research problem and convince the reader that more research is needed. Your literature review Should:

- support the problem statement,
- contain broadly reading on the topic and its wider context,
- highlight trends in the literature relating to the research topic,
- outline some of the limitations and/or gaps in the literature in the research area/topic justify conduct such research, and
- help to inform and set up the theoretical framework, methodology and research design.

You use Article Summary Table form to summary your article.

#### Problem statement

You should have an idea of what specifically within the larger problem you want to address. Then transform this into a problem statement that clearly explains the problem you will help solve and demonstrates the relevance of your research.

#### Theoretical Framework

Drawing on the different theories you have identified in your literature review, there is a need to identify which theoretical approach (or approaches) will be employed in the proposed research and why.

#### Methodology

Methodology considering the different methodological approaches to be used. A methodology may include research paradigm and epistemologies that underpin the research and you should give the rationale for this.

#### Research design and method

In this section of your proposal you need to give a deep thought about your research design and method because it is going to reflect very much your research implication process and the results of your study.

- Participants: who will be doing research with (individuals, businesses, organisations?
- What is sample size and its parameters?
- Data collection: how will be data collected (surveys, experiments, interviews)? This should also include any equipment or instruments that will be needed.
- Data analysis and discussion: what to do with data? Include any tools will be used to analysis data (e.g. programmes, models). An indication how analysing the data in this way will answer research question/s.
- Limitations: look at your methodology and consider any weaknesses or limitations that may occur as a result of your research design. Address the limitations by indicating how you will minimise them.

Quantitative data collection typically involves one or more of the following: Surveys, tests, or questionnaires – administered in groups, one-on-one, by mail, or online; reviews of records or documents using a rubric; or observations. Other factors involved in determining your method include the following:

- Accuracy/trustworthiness of data collected (i.e., respondent can openly answer; limited researcher bias)
- Cost and effort required
- Degree of sampling bias (i.e., ability to draw a representative sample)
- Amount of data that can be collected easily
- Speed (i.e., time it takes to complete data collection)
- Administrative issues (i.e., management, auditing, data entry)
- Depth of information that can be obtained

Before collecting data, you will also need to determine if you will be collecting data from everyone in your population of interest (a census) or if you will be collecting data from a sample. There are two types of sampling to consider: probability sampling (a random sampling: everyone in the population has an equal opportunity to be selected for the research) or non-probability sampling (convenience or purposeful sampling).

It is important that you use methods appropriate both to the type of data collected and the aims of your research. You should explain and justify these methods with the same rigour with which your collection methods were justified. Remember that you always have to show the reader that you didn't choose your method haphazardly, rather arrived at it as the best choice based on prolonged research and critical reasoning. The overarching aim is to identify significant patterns and trends in the data and display these findings meaningfully.

#### Timeline

A timeline that estimates how long each task will take helps determine the scope of research; this might include:

- time allocation for a detailed literature review,
- time for approval from the ethics committee,
- testing of research design,
- data collection, and
- analysis and writing up of findings

#### References

It is important to include all references used when writing proposal; APA style<sup>2</sup> is used at the Sohar University.

#### **Appendices**

This may include copies of letters seeking participants, consent forms and draft surveys/questionnaires.

#### Submitting the proposal

Before submitting a final copy of your proposal make sure that it describes what your dissertation is about, probable questions that you're going to be examining, some reference to the theoretical side, research methods you're going to be using and potential outcomes of the study.

The final stage of the dissertation is writing up the document and submitting the finalized version on or before the submission date. The date of submission of the dissertation is dependent upon the student's start date:

• If you began your studies, or are now on an intake that began studies in **September** you should complete your studies in June of the second year of studies after which you will

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The PG Centre is offring a training workshop on How to Use APA Style." every year-2<sup>nd</sup> Semester

- have 15 weeks to complete and hand in your dissertation (i.e. September of that year).
- If you began your studies, or are now on an intake that began studies in **March** (the "March Intake") you should complete your studies in December of the second year of studies after which you will have 12 weeks to complete and hand in your dissertation (i.e. March of the following year).

#### Research Ethics in the dissertation

All students who register a dissertation course are required to submit a 'Research Ethics' form which ensures that their research complies with appropriate rules to protect students conducting research and others who may be the subject of research. All research projects/dissertations must submit this and obtain ethical approval before starting on their data collection by completing a dedicated. You have to fill in correctly the Ethic form with details and information and you can ask if there is any unclear thing. The form is available at the PG Centre and available in PG Handbook, and should be submitted to the Research & Industry Collaboration Office for approval

#### Approving the proposal

There will be a panel of examiners to discuss and approve your proposal; and you need to be well prepared to defence your proposal and answer the panel's questions. You may require making necessary amendments to your proposal before resubmitting it. You will be informed of the specific deadline for submitting your dissertation once your dissertation proposal form has been accepted. At this stage, you need to prepare for your proposal discussion presentation for 10-15 minutes which might include the following slides:

#### Proposal Defence

- Statement of the Problem (1 slide)
- Literature Review (1 slide)
- Purpose of the Study (1 slide)
- Research Question(s) (1 slide)
- Significance of the Study (1 slide)
- Sample and Population (1 slide)
- Instrumentation (1 slide)
- Data Collection (1 to 2 slides)
- Data Analysis (1 slide)
- Timeline for Completion (1 slide)
- Thank You/Questions (1 slide)

# Project/Dissertation B: Implementation & Writing of The Dissertation

After the research proposal defence/discussion, your supervisor will inform about the decision make regarding your work and your performance during the defence/discussion. You will also be given feedback on whether your proposal needs amendments. Upon getting the approval of the panel for proceeding with your project, there are some regulations and procedure that you have to follow.

The section below will outline the following events that should take you through the process of finishing the project: expanding literature review, collecting data, analysing data, writing up, submitting final project/dissertation, assigning examiners, and sitting for the viva.

#### Expanding literature Review

Having defined and refined the topic during the course of the pre-proposal stage, and been assigned a supervisor, you can begin the serious study of source materials. Discussing ideas with lecturers, other colleagues and supervisors as you progress with your work will help.

Remember again that the way in which your sources talk to you, and the use you get from them, will be determined by what questions you ask and how clearly you ask them. Research at Masters level means that students use primary sources – always remembering that the category is a wide one, including documents of all kinds, interviews, newspapers, magazines, films, statistics, television transcripts etc. On some topics, the main primary source is likely to consist of the published texts of the authors in question.

You can find out which sources are available from a number of places. The supervisor can point some out and it is always easy to find a few books on the background to any subject in the library or through online e-resources. Use these books to build up a list of sources which the authors have used - most books include a bibliography at the back, or you can look at their footnotes to see what evidence they have used to support particular points. The authors will refer to both primary and secondary sources. You will need to be selective in looking at these you can't read every book on every subject. The list of sources will keep growing but students should try to look at the most important sources which are referred to. These may be identified perhaps by how many authors have used them, or by the frequency to which one author refers to them.

Again, students will need to look through some secondary sources first, in order to establish the general lines of your inquiry, before you can move to the primary sources. But at each point, you need to make notes on what you read. You will need to note down, not only basic pieces of factual information but also the arguments used and points of controversy, as well as retaining some quotes to use when writing up. (A short, succinct quote can produce a good effect in a Dissertation.)

#### This process of note-taking presents three major problems.

FIRST, you must be selective. You cannot note down everything as you will be overwhelmed, but you must learn to write down the essentials. The tendency at first is to write down too much, but you will learn to be more discerning, especially if you ALWAYS KEEP IN MIND THE MAIN QUESTIONS WHICH YOU WISH TO ANSWER. You must be thorough in collecting what is necessary, and ruthless in omitting anything that is superfluous. You must also use books in a selective way: there is no point reading a whole book if only a few pages are relevant for you.

SECOND, you must take an accurate note of the source of every reference you collect. Thus, for newspapers, you need to note the title, date, and page; for official reports, the title, volume number, date and page; and so on. These can be easily abbreviated to save time, but if you fail to keep track of where you have got your material from, you will be faced with the boring and time-consuming task of digging it out again when you come to do the footnotes. Careful referencing at the note-taking stage will help you not fall into the trap of plagiarising through sloppy referencing.

THIRD, you must organise your notes in such a way that you can easily refer back to them when writing up your Dissertation. Since a Dissertation is on a much larger scale than an essay, it is perhaps even more vital that you have easy access to notes on particular issues, and also that you can justify all the main points in your Dissertation by referring to appropriate pieces of evidence. Also, you don't want to collect the same piece of evidence more than once, since this will waste valuable time. This is another reason, when making your notes, for keeping a careful record of each of the books, articles or archival sources from where you obtained a particular piece of evidence. You also need to develop a careful system of structuring your notes. A good idea is to organise your notes around your planned chapter-by-chapter breakdown. (This highlights the importance of having a chapter-by-chapter outline ready before you progress far with your research). However, because some pieces of evidence might be useful in more than one context, you may also need to develop a system of cross-referencing. For these reasons, some people prefer to use a system of notes on small index-cards, each with its own particular piece of information and details of the source. These can be numbered, cross-referenced and plucked out at will when you need them for a particular chapter.

#### Collecting data

Data collection is the process of gathering and measuring information on variables of interest, in an established systematic fashion that enables one to answer stated research questions, test hypotheses, and evaluate outcomes. In research design and method section in your proposal, you have identified one or more of data collection methods such as observation method, in-depth interview and survey through questionnaire and case study, and where necessary, have checked the face and the content validity of your tools. At this phase, you are going to implement the tools and collect your data to answer your research/project questions and/or hypo dissertation.

Qualitative research often entails extensive time spent at the research site(s) and/or with participants who will help you answer your research questions. It is important to develop relationships with the participants who become your key informants. When you are collecting qualitative data to need to pay to attend to the following conditions:

- Qualitative data is good when it is captured in depth (in more detail and thick description).
- Data can only be thoroughly analysed if it is recorded/written up as close to the observation as possible.
- Set a goal for yourself: type up your observation data within 24 hours of the observation.
- Decide if/how you will transcribe your interview data. Be sure to allocate time to proofreading the completed transcript against the recording.
- Finally, be sure to standardize your data collection (i.e., to follow the same procedures when administering your data collection tools in order to maximize the reliability and accuracy of your data.

#### **Analysing data**

In your proposal, you have identified how you going to analyse data your research/project data and the software that you are going to use for so. The following presents guide and tips analysing the quantitative data.

#### **Quantitative Data Analysis**

**Step 1.** Report information about the number of members of the sample who did and did not return the survey.

**Step 2**. Discuss the method by which response bias will be determined.

**Step 3**. Discuss a plan to provide a descriptive analysis of data for all independent and dependent variables in the study.

**Step 4.** If the proposal contains an instrument with scales or a plan to develop scales (combining items into scales), identify the statistical procedure (i.e., factor analysis) for accomplishing this.

Step 5. Identify the statistics and the statistical computer program for testing the major inferential research questions or hypotheses in the proposed study. The inferential questions or hypotheses relate variables or compare groups in terms of variables so that inferences can be drawn from the sample to a population. You can you SPSS<sup>3</sup> software to analysis your data; the software is available in Sohar University, in computer labs in Rustaq Building and Barka Build, and in PG Hall in LRC Building.

**Step 6**. A final step in the data analysis is to present the results in tables or figures and interpret the results from the statistical test. This interpretation involves several steps.

- Report whether the results of the statistical test were statistically significant or not.
- Report how these results answered the research question or hypo dissertation. Did the results support the hypo dissertation or did they contradict what was expected?
- Indicate what might explain why the results occurred. This explanation might refer back to the theory advanced in the proposed study, past literature as reviewed in the literature

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup>The PG Centre is offring a training workshop on how to use SPSS every year-2<sup>nd</sup> Semester

- review, or logical reasoning.
- Discuss the implications of the results for practice or for future research on the topic.

#### **Qualitative Data Analysis**

Qualitative Analysis Dana is a systematic process; it involves the following steps:

- Step 1. Organize and prepare,
- Step 2. Read through all the data,
- Step 3. Begin detailed analysis with a coding process and
- **Step 4**. Use the coding process to generate a description of the setting or people as well as categories or themes for analysis.

It is import to consider step 3 (the coding process) with more care and thought because coding is very imported in interpreting qualitative data. Coding means the process of organizing the material into chunks or segments of text before bringing meaning to information. You may consider the following steps recommended in the literature:

- 1. Get a sense of the whole. Read all the transcriptions carefully. Perhaps jot down some ideas as they come to mind.
- 2. Pick one document (i.e., one interview)-the most interesting one, the shortest, the one on the top of the pile. Go through it, asking yourself, "What is this about?" Do not think about the substance of the information but its underlying meaning. Write thoughts in the margin.
- 3. When you have completed this task for several participants, make a list of all topics. Cluster together similar topics. Form these topics into columns, perhaps arrayed as major topics, unique topics, and leftovers.
- 4. Now take this list and go back to your data. Abbreviate the topics as codes and write the codes next to the appropriate segments of the text. Try this preliminary organizing scheme to see if new categories and codes emerge.
- 5. Find the most descriptive wording for your topics and turn them into categories. Look for ways of reducing your total list of categories by grouping topics that relate to each other. Perhaps draw lines between your categories to show interrelationships.
- 6. Make a final decision on the abbreviation for each category and alphabetize these codes.
- 7. Assemble the data material belonging to each category in one place and perform a preliminary analysis.
- 8. If necessary, recode your existing data.
- 9. best way to organize the findings is first by research question and second by theme.

Most of the programs are available only on the PC platform. The computer software programs that can be used to analysis qualitative data are MAXqda (http://www.maxqda.com), Atlas (http://www.atlasti.com4) and QSR NVivo (http://www.gsrinternational.com/)

Sohar University has a license for Atlas available in the PCs in PG Hall, 3rd floor, LRC Building; therefore, you can use to analysis your qualitative data.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> The PG Centre is offring a training workshop on how to use ATLAS every year-2<sup>nd</sup> Semester

#### Writing Up

A well-organised set of research notes is important, not only because it is used as a basis for drafting the paper, but also because you need to refer to your evidence when writing the dissertation. Since a dissertation is a piece of research, it must be properly notated. All quotations, controversial arguments and facts not generally known should be acknowledged by numbered references. The purpose of these numbered references is to show which sources you have used, to provide support for your arguments and to allow the reader to make further study of the points made in the text. the structure of your dissertation should contain the following headings and subheading

#### Preface

Cover Page

Original Literary Work Declaration Form

**Examination Committee Certification** 

Acknowledgements / Dedication

**Abstract** 

Table of Contents

List of Figures

List of Tables

List of Symbols and Abbreviations

List of Appendices

#### Main Body

Chapter 1: Introduction

Chapter 2: Literature Review

Chapter 3: Materials and Methods / Methodology

Chapter 4: Results

Chapter 5: Discussion

Chapter 6: Conclusion

References

#### Supplementary

#### Appendix

Please follow the guidelines on citations set out in the following section:

#### **Abstract**

In your proposal, you wrote your proposal abstract based on how your project/dissertations going to be (in future tenses). You need here to write project/dissertation abstract. They are similar but not identical. The minimal size of your Project/dissertation abstract should be 150 words. It should cover the following issues in your dissertation:

- State general background information about your key research variable or variables.
- state clearly the objectives of the study;
- describe the methodology or method employed in gathering the data, processing and analysis;
- summarize the results, and
- state the principal conclusions of your study and its implications.

#### Chapter 1: Overview of the Study:

Briefly introduce the area of study.

#### Background of the Problem

Provide an overview of the broad problems in education which lead up to this particular dissertation, and provide an argument for doing this particular study.

#### Statement of the Problem

The purpose of the statement of the problem is to focus on what is not known or what is problematic.

#### Purpose of the Study

- -Describes what the study has shed light on, should mirror the statement of the problem.
- -Research questions and hypotheses.
- -Introduce Theory.

#### Importance of the Study

Describe what contribution your study will make to the broad literature or set of broad educations' problems when it is finished.

#### • Limitations and Delimitations.

- -Limitations refer to limitations on the study, which are beyond the control of the researcher and generally address issues of internal validity.
- -Delimitations refer to the generalizability of the study and issues of external validity.

#### Definition of Terms

Provide operational definitions of the key terms in alphabetical order. Source definitions. Organization of the Study

#### Organization of the Study

Describe how your study will be organized.

#### **Chapter 2: Literature Review**

#### Introduction

Briefly introduce the major topics you will review in the chapter.

#### Body: Syndication of the Literature

- -Organize the body either chronologically, thematically, or methodologically.
- -Critically evaluate the literature instead of summarizing.
- -Highlight important unanswered questions.
- -Identify methodological problems with past studies, and areas of controversy in the literature.
- -Discuss the significance of past research and how it relates to your own study.

#### Conclusions/Recommendations:

Discuss what you have drawn from reviewing literature so far. Where might the discussion proceed?

Reiterate the general controversies, questions, or problems in the research that support the need for your study.

#### Chapter 3: Methodology

- -Restate Purpose of the Study.
- -Restate the research questions (and hypotheses, if applicable).
- -Discuss Method of Study Quantitative vs. Qualitative.

#### Sample and Population

-Include type of sampling used, criteria for selection, the process of selection, the sample selected, sampling issues, and the population from which the population was drawn.

#### Instrumentation

- -Describe the instrumentation and conceptual or theoretical framework for the instrument content used in the study.
- -Include a brief description of the relationship of the research questions to your instrumentation.
- -Include the process of development (if applicable) and reliability and validity of the instruments used, as well as field testing (if applicable).

#### • Data Collection

-Include a description of the procedures and methods used to collect data (e.g. how the instruments were administered).

#### Data Analysis

- -Organize by research question and describe the statistical techniques or programs used to analyse the data.
- -Describe any problems with the data analysis.

#### **Chapter 4: Results**

-Restate Focus of Study.

#### Reporting of Results

-Organize by research question.

#### Summary

-Include a reflection on results and provide your original insights about what the results mean. Articulate how the results support your findings.

#### Chapter 5: Discussion of the findings

-Briefly summarize the background and purpose of the study and research questions

#### Discussion of Findings.

-Limitations (Discuss limitations not previously discussed.)

#### • Implications for Practice

-Address how your study informs the practice of professionals in certain fields.

#### • Future Research

-Discuss future research that is needed as a result of the findings in your study.

#### **Chapter 6: Conclusion**

You have a good grasp of what the general outline should be of your conclusion, it is important to look at how to actually write it. The most important principle to keep in mind while writing your dissertation conclusion is a reflection. To illustrate:

If readers were to go over nothing in your work except your conclusion, what message(s) would you want to leave them with?

What would your 'take-home' message be to your audience? What idea, question, call-to-action, etc., would you want them to have as they finish reading your work and walk away?

These are what you must constantly ask yourself while you are writing your dissertation conclusion. You should start writing your conclusion by first taking notes, and you should do this while proofreading the initial draft of your work.

In general, you should use the following approach:

Use an approach where you would 1) proofread, 2) take notes, and 3) summarize every single chapter of your work. This will pave the way and give you the structure you need for your dissertation conclusion.

After you do this, simply copy & paste these mini-chapter summaries and combine them into your conclusion.

Now you have the 'raw material' and with this, you can start to modify and weave together the main ideas of your general summary.

After that, simply add the sections on practical implications, contributions, and future work/research.

As a final step, re-read the draft of your conclusion and ask yourself, "Does my conclusion really grasp the essence of my work?"

#### Submitting the final project/dissertation

Upon finishing writing the whole project/dissertation, you are advised to proofread it and get a final feedback from the supervisor. When the supervisor checks the dissertation and makes sure that the whole work conforms to the university's requirement, you are given permission by the supervisor to submit the finalized version of the dissertation on the submission date to the PG Centre. The date of submission of the dissertation is dependent upon the student's start date. If the student begins his/her studies, or he/she is now on an intake that begins studies in September, he/she should submit the project/dissertation in June of the second year of studies. However, if he/she begins his/her studies, or he/she is now on an intake that begins studies in March (the "March Intake"), he/she should submit the dissertation in December of the second year of studies. The student will be informed of the specific deadline for submitting his/her dissertation once his/her dissertation proposal form has been accepted. you need to fill Viva readiness form

Sohar University expects all students to ensure that full credit for ideas, data, information, quotations and illustrations is given to any original authors. the University has adopted a webbased service to detect plagiarism through a software system called "TURNITIN $^5$ ", which compares students'

written works with a wide database of web sources, open access materials and other dissertations and commercial texts. It is very important before submitting your final copy of your project/dissertation to check the originality of your work by using TURNITIN and filling in the Plagiarism Clearance Form which available at the PG Centre

#### **Assigning examiners**

Upon submitting the dissertation, a viva committee involving a chairperson and two examiners will be made in order to assess the dissertation project and a decision will be made regarding whether the dissertation is defendable or it needs corrections within a specific period of time. If the student is recommended to make corrections to the dissertation, the consent of the supervisor should be taken to resubmit the project. When the examiners finish the assessment of the dissertation, a date will be determined for the student to sit for the viva and defend his/her MA

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> The PG Centre is offring a training workshop on how to use TURNITIN every year-2<sup>nd</sup> Semester

project. A viva readiness form which should be signed by the student and the supervisor is required before sitting for the viva.

#### Sitting for the viva/oral exam

After sitting for the viva/exam<sup>6</sup>, the viva panel will assist your project/dissertation based on the following criteria: Scholarship, Presentation, Methodology, Argument & Understanding, Criticality & analysis, Use of sources and evidence, Academic referencing and Written communication

**Scholarship** means your project/dissertation should demonstrate an understanding of the link between theory and practice and related issues/ standards.,

**Presentation** means your project/dissertation should be presented clear, logical, imaginative, creative and original manner.

**Methodology:** right use of quantitative and/or qualitative methods. Right implantation of Research tools and a clear understanding of research ethics awareness.

**Argument & Understanding**: you should demonstrate a detailed and impressive level of understanding of the topic and associated issues/debates.

**Criticality & analysis**: you show the standard of critical analysis and/or originality and creativity in presenting your dissertation/project.

**Use of sources and evidence**: you should demonstrate good commands of data or literature, drawing on a very broad range of material and/or examining the topic in considerable detail.

**Academic referencing:** you should show a good use of referencing throughout Project/Dissertation and a good use of bibliography.

**Written communication**: your dissertation should demonstrate a good standard of language use to communicate and express your thoughts and ideas.

You will be given 10-15 minutes to present your summary of your project/dissertation; the presentation should cover the following areas in slides:

#### **Project/Dissertation Defence**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> The PG Centre is offring a training workshop on "How to Prepare for Viva" every year-2<sup>nd</sup> Semester

- 1. Statement of the Problem/Conceptual Framework why study this? (1 slide)
- 2. Literature Review (1 slide)
- 3. Purpose of the Study and Research Question(s) (1 slide)
- 4. Instrumentation, Data Collection and Analysis (1 slide)
- 5. Research Questions and Findings state the question and findings together (1 slide per question)
- 6. Implications for Practice/Policy (1 slide)
- 7. Recommendations for Research what would you do differently? what couldn't you answer? (1 slide)
- 8. Review of Abstract (1 slide)
- 9. Thank You *Questions* (1 slide)

The panel will make one of the following decisions:

- -The dissertation is approved without corrections.
- -The dissertation is approved subject to minor corrections
- -The dissertation is approved subject to major corrections and resubmission.
- -The dissertation is rejected.

You will be officially notified about the panel decision; you need to coordinate with supervisor for further work in your project/dissertation, if required and to finalise the process of completing your graduation requirement.